Mr. L. Palmer,

Rochford District Council,
Council Offices,

South Street,

Rochford,

Essex, SS1 1BW.

Dear Mr. Palmer,

PO Box 2, Headquarters, Springfield,
Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6DA

Telephone 01245 491491
Website: www.essex.police.uk
Facsimile: 01245 452259

Your Ref: 07/00258/FUL
Our Ref: HQ/ALO/068/JH/Q7

10™ April, 1007

Re: Retention of Amended Fenestration to North Elevation etc. — 239-241 Eastwood

Road, Rayleigh

Thank you for the opportunity to make comment on the above and confirm that we have no

objections to this application.

Yours sincerely,
’

Al

John Hills - AD.Cert.ED&CP,LCGI,MSyl
Senior Architectural Liaison Officer
HQ Territorial Policing
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